Gai Duﬁz

Subject: James McKenzie (Maurice Blackburn)
Location: Level 15 85 George

Start: Mon 21/09/2015 12:00 PM

End: Mon 21/09/2015 12:30 PM
Recurrence: {(none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Denise Spinks

Required Attendees: Mark Bailey

Categories: Stakeholder Meetings

Via M Watt

Talk to Denise
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Gai Dufﬁ .

From: Gai Duffy

Sent: Wednesday, 21 October 2015 6:42 PM

To: Darren Cann

Ce: Denise Spinks

Subject: Minister Bailey's Diary report - September 2015

Attachments: Miniserial Diary Report for September2015.docx; Minister Bailey Diary Extract
for September 2015.pdf

Hi Darren

Attached is Minister Bailey’s diary report and extract for September 2015

Regards
Gai

Gai Duffy $
Executive Assistant and Office Manager @

Office of the Hon. Mark Bailey MP
Minister for Main Roads, Road Safety and Ports and Q

Minister for Energy and Water Supply

. V4
P 07 3719 7300 | E gal.duffy@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Capital Hiil Building 85 George Street Brisbane QL%

GPO Box 2644 Brishane QLD 4001

) M\ :
Queensland ’Q
Government Q.
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Gai Duffx

Subject: Maurice Blackburn End of Year Celebration - Drop In 6:00 till late
Location: The George Bar - Ground Fl, 111 Eagle Street

Start: Fri 20/11/2015 6:00 PM

End: Fri 20/11/2015 7:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: External - Yeerongpilly Electorate Office

Categories: Stakeholder Meetings

End of year party for Maurice Blackburn Lawyers

6:00 pm till late a
Rsvp email sent 29/10/15, @

The George Bar

Ground Floor

111 Eagle Street @
INEW VENUE: Q
You're invited! | ...
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Gai Duf

From: QLD Events <QLDEvents@mauriceblackburn.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 October 2015 12:00 PM
Subject: NEW VENUE: You're invited! | Maurice Blackburn Annual End of Year Event | Fri
20 Nov
Attachments: NEW VENUE_Maurice Blackburn End of Year Party_2015.pdf
MAURICE BLACKBURN IS SAYING %

HELLQO16!

/
v JOIN US TO SAY GODDBYE 70 2015

(<>f</

It is that time of year again where we say goodhye to 2015, and hells to 2016!

Join us on Friday 20 Novem&r, 015 for the Maurice Blackburn Lawyers Annual End of Year event.
Same date, same party —NEW VENUE! We'll be just down the road at 111 Eagle Street,

Details are below and in the attached invitation.

When: Friday 20 November, 2015

Time: 6pm — late

Venue: The George Bar **NEW VENUE**

111 Eagle Street, Brisbane

RSVP: By Friday 13 November

To QldEvents@Mauriceblackburn.com.au or 07 3016 0306.
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We hope you are able to make it!

Many thanks,

Maurice Blackburn Lawyers

Catherine Spalding | Marketing Coordinator
E: CSpalding@mauriceblackburn.com.au | T: (07) 3016 0306 | F: (07) 3236 1966

Maurice Blackburn Lawyers
Level 8, 179 North Quay, Brishane QLD 4000
www.mauriceblackburn.com.au

Maurice Blackburn is a leading Australian law firm certified to the international | 01:2008 quality standard.
We are proud to be carbon neutral. Please consider the environment befo@‘ this email.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intende@y for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient , dissemination, forwarding,
printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have rece this email in error please notify the
sender by reply email, delete the email, destroy any printed cgpy afld do not disclose or use its information in
any way. For additional information regarding Maurice Bl ss privacy policy, click here:
http://www.mauriceblackburn.com.au/privacy-policy.as

(OV‘
NS
oVQiO
\
Q’.\
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Gai Duf!z

From: Gai Duffy

Sent: Thursday, 19 November 2015 3:51 PM
To: Mark Bailey

Subject: Ignore my last email

Minister — just saw Amy. Ignore my last email. | got you out of this... Gai

From: Gai Duffy

Sent: Thursday, 19 November 2015 3:46 PM

To: Mark Bailey <Mark.Bailey@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Representative request from the Premier - 20 November 2015 Transgender Day of Remembrance

Hi Minister

Premier’s office were wondering if you might be able to attend this event tomorr%vening. Grace Grace was
to be attending (and then going on to the Maurice Blackburn event), howeve s.49 - Personal Information

s.49 - Personal Information

I did mention to them that you already had an event on that evening@%was speaking to Michele, | didn’t
realise both events started at the same time.

Let me know. %%

Gai

From: Michele Bourke \/

Sent: Thursday, 19 November 2015 11:12 A

To: Gai Duffy <Gai.Duffy@ministerial.ql

Subject: Representative request from the Pgemier - 20 November 2015 Transgender Day of Remembrance

Dear Gai
The Premier has re d that the Hon Mark Bailey MP Minister for Main Roads, Road
Safety and Ports a |ster for Energy and Water Supply represent her at the Transgender

Day of RemembranceMo be held on 20 November 2015 at 6.00pm at New Farm Park
Rotunda.

| have attached the invitation to the Premier with details of this event.

Please advise me as soon as possible if the Minister is able to represent the Premier at this
event.

Kind regards

Michele
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Michele Bourke

Administrative Officer

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

P 07 371¢ 7000 E michele.bourke@ministerial.qld.gov.au
Queensland  Executive Building 100 George Street Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  po pox 15185 City East QLD 4002
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Gai Duﬂ —— ——

From: DENARQ Kim (Powerlink) <kdenarc@powerlink.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 19 February 2016 3:29 PM

To: Energy and Water Supply

Cc Gai Duffy

Subject: Update from Powerlink Queensland : 549 - Personal Information
Attachments: Shareholding Ministers - Chairman Letter to Minister DEWS - Mark Bailey -

5.49 - Personal Information 19 February 2016.pdf;

s.73 - Not relevant

CONFIDENTIAL

Good afternoon,
s.49 - Personal Informatlon :
Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you r %(ny further information.

Kind regards Q~
Kim

Kim Denaro \n
Executive Personal Assistan irman & Chief Executive

Powerlink Queensland | 3§ Harold Street Virginia QLD 4014 | PO Box 1193 Virginia QLD 4014
T 07 3860 2607 Kdenaro@powerlink.com.au | www.powerlink.com.au

s|49 Personal Informatlg

(e
Power

Everyone, Evuywhn. Everyday.
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> .. 4 - . :
Powerlink

QUFENFILAND

Advisory Note -

18 FEBRUARY 2016 UG I ERER RGN MER RS O - Personal Infor atid'|
Powerlink File Number: 16021

Powerlink is responding to the Department of Eneray and Water Supply (DEWS) regarding
correspondence sent from s.49 - Personal Information

ELECTORATES: N/A

(OV“

%

Q S.49 - Personal Information

Enquiries to: Matthew Myers, Government Relations Manager

Telephone: 3860 2074 Mobile:19 - personal Information 113
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e following reason:

Page 10 redacted for th
s.49 - Personal Information



Advisory Note

s.49 - Personal Information

Date of claim Amount and specifics Powerlink response

s.49 - Personal Informatio

Offer to settle received from M ackburn on Powerlink declined by way of
16 December 207149 -|Personal infaphiabinas follows: Q letter from Ashurst lawyers

\/ on 18 December 2013.
s.49 - Pe@v ormation

s.49 - Personal Information

3/3
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